MINUTES - AS IS 10/7/14

CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION EDWARD A. GREER EDUCATION CENTER, BOARD ROOM 2832 E. FLAMINGO ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89121

Members Absent

Vote: Unanimous

Albert Delgado

March 11, 2014 10:30 am

Roll Call: Members Present

Nicole Benson Natalie Carter

JoAnne Foutz
Zan Hyer
Brian Krall
Shari Lyman
Lois Mack
Cyndy Mahoney
Mike Malone

Marisol Montoya-Herrera (arrived at 10:45 am)

Becky Nielson Anna Slighting Jose Solorio

Demographics, Zoning & GIS

Rick Baldwin, Director II Steve Burda, Coordinator III Sheri Garbiso, Senior GIS Analyst

FLAG SALUTE

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

A motion was made to adopt the agenda as is.

Motion: Nicole Benson Second: Zan Hyer

Albert Delgado and Marisol Montoya-Herrera were not present to vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

None.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

A motion was made to approve the minutes of January 21, 2014 as submitted.

Motion: Brian Krall Second: Nicole Benson Vote: 11- Yes, 1 Abstain

Albert Delgado and Marisol Montoya-Herrera were not present to vote.

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS

Rick Baldwin reviewed the February Monthly Enrollment Report.

APPROVED ZONING FOR THE 2014-2015 SCHOOL YEAR

Rick Baldwin reported all zoning recommendations for the 2014-2015 school year were approved by the Board of School Trustees on February 26, 2014.

THE 2014-2015 ZONING SEASON

Rick Baldwin gave a brief overview of the 2014-2015 zoning season and areas to be evaluated next year. Mr. Baldwin informed the commission the Kyle Canyon Gateway will be called Skye Canyon.

Anna Slighting asked that prior to the next zoning season, AZAC be given direction as to what conversations can be had with the community.

Jose Solorio agreed and stated the more information AZAC has upfront makes decision making easier.

Other than for rehab purposes, Nicole Benson asked if double sessions have ever occurred.

Rick Baldwin said prior to the 98 Bond, there were several schools operating on double sessions.

Jose Solorio said many community members are not aware that double sessions had occurred. Mr. Solorio said in preparation of a bond initiative, the public needs to be aware all schools will be affected as the needs are not only for the purpose of building new schools for growth, but for maintaining and repairing older schools as well.

Becky Nielson asked if decisions that would affect a school's program or calendar be made prior to AZAC's deliberation process to avoid putting parents and students through the unnecessary anguish of being rezoned.

Rick Baldwin said the Superintendent is aware of how decisions affect the AZAC process and is working to align those decisions earlier.

Jose Solorio expressed his thanks to Rick Baldwin and his staff for their assistance during the zoning process. Mr. Solorio also thanked Trustee Tew and his fellow commissioners; and he was grateful that they adopted the leap frog zone.

Anna Slighting also thanked Rick Baldwin and his department for exemplifying best practices throughout the district.

CALENDAR, DATES, AND TIMES

The AZAC meeting for the 2014-15 zoning season is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, September 23, 2014 at 9:30 am.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Patrice Tew, Board of School Trustee, District E, thanked AZAC on behalf of the Board of School Trustees for all their time and hard work and is truly appreciative and grateful for all they do.

ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 11:26 am.

Motion: Becky Nielson Second: Jose Solorio Vote: Unanimous

Albert Delgado was not present to vote.